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Message 

From: Parsons, Andrew [ 1 
Sent: 15/09/2014 11:47:27 
To: Belinda Crowe [; _. _ _. _._GRo J; Rodric Williams ._._._._._._._._._._._._._.cgq_:__:_ ; Pheasant, 

Andrew [__.__ _._._._._ ._._ GRo _._._.-._ -.-._._._._.; David Oliver:_; G GRO _._. _ ; Angela Van Den 
Bogerd G- - -- - - -- -- - -- -d Ro _._  _ _._  _  _ .j 

CC: Patrick Bourke GRo Melanie Corfield GRo [F_-_-_-_-_-_-_-_-_-_-_-_-_-_-_-_--- -- -- -- -- -- 
--_. _-_-_-_-_-_-_-_-_-_-_-_-_ _-_-_-_-

Subject: RE: _DOC_29382126(2)_Response to Second Sight Part 2 report Final Draft (incorporating AVDB DO and AP 
comments) 12 Sep 14 (3).DOCX [BD-4A.FID20472253] 

Attachments: _DOC_29382126(3)_Response to Second Sight Part 2 report Final Draft (inc....docx 

All 

Please find attached the updated Reply with comments from me, Angela and Belinda. This can now be sent to FJ. 

Kind regards 
Andy 

Andrew Parsons 
Senior Associate 
for and on behalf of Bond Dickinson LLP 

Direct: A RO
Mobile I G 
Fax: I-...-...-...-.-.-.-.-.-...-...-...-

Follow Bond Dickinson: 

in 

www.bonddickinson.com 

From: Belinda Crowe [mailto _._GRo _.a 
Sent: 15 September 2014 11:51 
To: Rodric Williams; Parsons, Andrew; Pheasant, Andrew; David Olive Angela Van-Den-Bogerd 
Cc: Belinda Crowe; Patrick Bourke; Melanie Corfield 
Subject: _DOC_29382126(2)_Response to Second Sight Part 2 report Final Draft (incorporating AVDB DO and AP 
comments) 12 Sep 14 (3).DOCX 

I have tracked in a few more changes. I am happy for this to go to Fujitsu as a matter of urgency. I have, in the interests 
of expediency, changed very little so I think that although there will be a need for a bit of tweaking to correct typos etc, 
this should be sufficient for Fujitsu to comment. 

We are still awaiting a few small tweaks from Andy Parsons, as I understand it but they will be minor. 

Rod, can you send to them for an urgent look please? The aim is to get this out today. 

Thanks 
Best wishes 
Belinda 

POL-001 8349 
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Belinda Crowe 

148 Old Street, LONDON, EC1V 9HQ 

V 
r~^O , Postline:_._._._GRO 

-.- .-.-.-.[-.- - -.-.- 
-- RO ----- ----- ----- -----

********************************************************************** 

This email and any attachments are confidential and intended for the addressee only. If you are not the named recipient, 
you must not use, disclose, reproduce, copy or distribute the contents of this communication. If you have received this in 
error, please contact the sender by reply email and then delete this email from your system. Any views or opinions 
expressed within this email are solely those of the sender, unless otherwise specifically stated. 

POST OFFICE LIMITED is registered in England and Wales no 2154540. Registered Office: 148 OLD STREET, 
LONDON EC1V 9HQ. 
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